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From: Michael Heumann
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 11:27 AM
To: Sydney Rice
Cc: Todd Finnell; Kathy Berry; Dixie Krimm
Subject: Re: Tracdat?

My vote is for TracDat.  eLumen seems like another Banner--way more than we need.
TracDat
seems easy to use and manage.
mh
--
Michael Heumann
Associate Professor of English
Curriculum Chair
ATLAS Project Director
Imperial Valley College
760-355-6553
michael.heumann@imperial.edu

On Dec 12, 2012, at 11:01 AM, Sydney Rice <sydney.rice@imperial.edu>
 wrote:

My overall inclination is that while eLumen is very dynamic, and has the piece for
SAOs which
is very nice, using it as we would actually want to would require a great shift in
the way things
are done, ie - we would essentially be moving everything to a rubric style
evaluation. In the long
run, I think that everyone would find it easy to use, but it would take quite the
adjustment, and
the learning curve would be rather large.  Because of this, I'm not sure how
receptive to it faculty
would be.  The fact that it is very mobile is helpful (I'm thinking for those
programs that require
observations, etc).  I like how you can get information across SLOs and how
counselors and
others can track the progress on SLOs for students across their courses.  For a
selective program,
such as nursing, I think that this would be great!  And again, the SAO piece is
nice, which I don't
remember TracDat addressing.  I'm just wondering if we need THAT MUCH for a school
our
size?

TracDat seems easy to use and would not require such a great shift.  I also like the
reminder
feature.

SYDNEY

________________________________________
From: Todd Finnell
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 8:52 AM
To: Sydney Rice; Michael Heumann; Kathy Berry; Dixie Krimm
Subject: FW: Tracdat?

FYI

On 12/12/12 8:51 AM, "Todd Finnell" <todd.finnell@imperial.edu> wrote:
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Hi Scott!

The team is still considering options. I'm not sure if they have connected
yet with Grossmont, but I know they plan to.

Let's touch base in January to see where things are at.

Thanks,
Todd

On 12/11/12 3:38 PM, "W Scott Johnson" <sjohnson@nuventive.com> wrote:

Hi Todd,

Have you had a chance to speak to any of our references? Hopefully you
were able to speak to at least Grossmont Cuyamaca. Still interested in
looking more closely at TracDat?

Just wanted to see where you are in your evaluation.

Thanks, Scott

W Scott Johnson
VP Sales
Nuventive
o) +1 650-924-9258
c) +1 650-455-4011
Skype) socarrat99
sjohnson@nuventive.com
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